"Comhairle Chontae Chill Chainnigh i Kilkenny County Council \ .

~ Halla an Chontae Sraid Eoin Citl Chainnigh County Hall John Street Kitkenny
QWD) R95A39T R95 A39T
17th May 2022
TO: An Cathaoirleach and each Elected Member

FROM: Sean McKeown, Director of Services

RE: Report to Council on the Graveyard Grants Scheme 2022.

Dear Councillor

There was a total of 54 applications received under the Graveyard Grants
Scheme 2022. The total budget allocation for the Graveyard Grants for 2022 is
€20,000.

Of the 54 grant applications, 2 applications were deemed ineligible as the
works proposed in these applications did not come under the scope of the
Graveyard Grant Scheme.

Enclosed are details of the 52 applications that have been approved for grant
assistance under this scheme. All grant payments will be subject to conditions
and works may not commence until the applicants receive a written letter of
confirmation outlining the conditions specific to each graveyard.

The total amount of grant assistance recommended is €20,000.

Yours sincerely.

ho WQ

¥ h |
Sean McKeown,
Director of Services,
Planning, Economic and Environmental Services

www.kilkennycoco.ie - 056 7794000 F - 056 7794004 ¢ - info@kilkennycoco.ie www.kilkenny.ie
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